

Southern California Area 05
Two Day Pre-Conference Workshop
Rosemead Center - 3936 Muscatel Avenue, Rosemead, Ca 91770
April 6 & 7, 2018 - 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
The 69th General Service Conference
"Our Big Book - 80 Years, 71 Languages"
Day 1 – Hosted By District 18

- 8:00 – 9:00 ***Breakfast and Fellowship***
- 9:00 – 9:10 **Call-to-Order: *Unity Declaration*** - *"This we owe to A.A.'s future: To place our common welfare first; To keep our Fellowship united. For A.A. depends on our lives, and the lives of those to come."*
- 2 Minutes Silent Meditation - Serenity Prayer*
- Opening Comments – Lauren A., Alternate Delegate**
- 9:10 - 9:30 **Joel C. - Past Pacific Region Trustee** will discuss **Item I E**
Report of the Conference Agenda Process from the Trustees Committee on the General Service Board
- 9:30 - 9:45 **Q & A with Joel C.**
- 9:45 - 9:55 **Presentation 1 – Literature** - Sharron S.J. - Area Contributions Treasurer
- Item VI G** - Review progress report on the Pamphlet "Too Young"
- 9:55 - 10:05 **Presentation 2 - Treatment and Accessibilities** - Shawn A. - Website Chair
- Item X D** - Discuss the concept of posting anonymity protected interviews on aa.org with military professionals about their experience with A.A.
- 10:05 - 10:35 **Roundtables for Presentations 1 and 2**
- 10:35 - 10:45 **Presentation 3 – Treatment and Accessibilities** - Phranc G. - Ad-Hoc Committee Chair
- Item X B** - Consider adding a story from an A.A. member who is deaf to the pamphlet "Access to A.A.: Members Share On Overcoming Barriers"
- 10:45 - 10:55 **Presentation 4 - Public Information** - Gordy H. - Public Information Chair
- Item VIII C** - Public Service Announcements (PSA'S)
2. Review the 2018 Report on the Relevance and Usefulness of Video Public Service Announcements
- 10:55 - 11:25 **Roundtables for Presentations 3 and 4**
- 10:55 - 11:25 **Roundtable for Past Delegates - Agenda Item XI E.** Review draft procedures for partial or complete reorganization of the General Service Board.

- 11:25 -11:45 **Report Back and Open Mic for Presentation 1**
- 11:45 -12:05 **Report Back and Open Mic for Presentation 2**
- 12:05 - 12:15 **Report Back and open mic- Past Delegates Roundtable**
- 12:15 - 1:00 **Lunch**
- 1:00 - 1:20 **Presentation 5 - Treatment and Accessibilities** - Antonio A. Cooperation With the Elder Community - Chair (In Spanish)
- Agenda Item X C** - Consider updating the pamphlet "A.A. for the Older Alcoholic - Never Too Late"
- 1:20 - 1:30 **Presentation 6 – International Conventions/Regional Forums** - Thomas B. - Past Delegate Panel 67
- Item XIII C** - Discuss ways to encourage interest in Regional Forums and attract first time attendees.
- 1:30 -2:00 **Roundtables for Presentations 5 and 6**
- 1:30 - 2:00 **Past Delegates Roundtable Policy and Admissions - Item VII E**
- Discuss a request to "develop a procedure to deal with Special requests/ agenda items."
- 2:00 - 2:20 **Report Back and Open Mic for Presentation 3**
- 2:20 - 2:40 **Report Back and Open Mic for Presentation 4**
- 2:40 - 2:50 **Report Back and Open Mic for Past Delegates' Roundtable**
- 2:50 - 3:10 **Report Back and Open Mic for Presentation 5**
- 3:10 - 3:30 **Report Back and Open Mic for Presentation 6**
- 3:30 - 4:00 **Delegate, Thomas S., Day 1 Report Back and "Burning Desire" Open Mic**
- Alternate Delegate, Lauren A. – Day 1 Wrap-up & Closing**
- 5:00 - 7:00** Please join us for dinner at *Di Pili's Italian Restaurant 9013 Valley Blvd. Rosemead 911770*
- 8:00 - 9:00** **Joel C. Pacific Region Trustee speaks** at the *Jelly Bean Meeting at 201 E. Bennet Ave. Glendora 91741*

Southern California Area 05
Two Day Pre-Conference Workshop
Rosemead Center - 3936 Muscatel Avenue, Rosemead, Ca 91770
April 6 & 7, 2018 - 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
The 69th General Service Conference
"Our Big Book - 80 Years, 71 Languages"

Day 2 - Hosted By The CIH - Combined Spanish Districts

- 8:00 – 9:00 ***Breakfast and Fellowship***
- 9:00 – 9:10 **Call-to-Order: *Unity Declaration*** - *"This we owe to A.A.'s future: To place our common welfare first; To keep our Fellowship united. For A.A. depends on our lives, and the lives of those to come."*
- 2 Minutes Silent Meditation - Serenity Prayer*
- Opening Comments – Lauren A., Alternate Delegate**
- 9:10 - 9:30 **Joel C - Past Pacific Region Trustee** will discuss
- LITERATURE - Item VI D** - Review progress report regarding updating the video "Your General Service Office, the Grapevine and the General Service Structure.
- 9:30 - 9:45 **Q & A with Joel C.**
- 9:45 – 9:55 **Presentation 7 – Finance** - Nadine S. - Finance Committee Chair - **Item IV D** - Review the Self-Support Packet
- 9:55 -10:05 **Presentation 8 – Cooperation With The Professional Community** - *Raymond Y.* - Chair - Cooperation with the Professional Community Committee
- Item II A** - Discuss progress on implementation of A.A.W.S. LinkedIn Page
- 10:05 - 10:35 **Roundtable for Presentations 7 and 8**
- 10:05 - 10:35 **Past Delegates Roundtable - Policy/Admissions**
- Item VII C** - Consider a process for how a Conference committee could review, discuss and act on proposed agenda items not forwarded to a Conference Committee
- 10:35 - 10:55 **Presentation 9 – Public Information** - Carlos G. - Alt. Chair Public Information (In Spanish)
- Item III C** - Public Service Announcements (PSA'S)
3. Consider request that the video PSA "My World" be discontinued
4. Consider request to approve the development of a new PSA in video format that utilizes full-face actors (not members of A.A)

- 10:55 - 11:05 **Presentation 10 – Grapevine** - Mike Callaghan - Chair - Grapevine Committee
- Item V B** - Consider request to remove the “Alcoholism at Large” section from AA Grapevine.
- Item V D** - Review A.A. Fellowship Feedback Survey and summary
- 11:05 - 11:35 **Roundtable for Presentations 9 and 10**
- 11:35 - 11:55 **Report Back and Open Mic for Presentation 7**
- 11:55 - 12:15 **Report Back and Open Mic for Presentation 8**
- 12:15 - 12:25 **Report Back and Open Mic for Past Delegates’ Roundtable**
- 12:30 - 1:15 **Lunch**
- 1:15 - 1:35 **Presentation 11 – Public Information** - Juan Manuel P. DCMC CIH - Combined Spanish Speaking Groups. (In Spanish)
- Item VIII D** - Review Language Addressing Anonymity and safety Proposed for the Pamphlet “Understanding Anonymity”
- 1:35 - 1:45 **Presentation 12 – Corrections** - Dayna D. - Literature Committee Chair
- Item III A** - Consider a request for a review of all corrections related literature in order to make the language more modern and inclusive
- Item III B** - Consider request that the General Service Office establish and help maintain database of Correctional Facilities in each service area in the U.S. and Canada and the status of meetings held therein.
- 1:45 - 2:15 **Roundtables for Presentations 11 and 12**
- 1:45 - 2:15 **Area 5 Past Delegates Roundtable**
- Literature VI C** - Consider Requests to develop a Fifth Edition of the Book Alcoholics Anonymous
- 2:15 - 2:45 **Report Back and Open Mic for Presentation 9**
- 2:45 - 3:05 **Report Back and Open Mic for Presentation 10**
- 3:05 - 3:25 **Report Back and Open Mic for Presentation 11**
- 3:25 - 3:35 **Report Back and Open Mic for Presentation 12**
- 3:35 - 3:45 **Report Back and Open Mic for Past Delegates’ Roundtable**
- 3:45 - 4:00 **Delegate, Thomas S., Day 2 Report Back – “Delegate’s Reflections on the Pre-Conference” Ceremonial Delivery of Pre-Conference Audio Record to Delegate**
- Wrap Up & Closing - Alternate Delegate, Lauren A.**

